
DR
AF
T

These Minutes are Pending Board Approval

Mission Statement: “We are a community of learners. We will do whatever it takes to learn.
We are building a strong foundation by believing we can, working our plan, then feeling the power of

success.”

George Washington Academy
Thursday, November 16, 2023

7:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Minutes
Location: George Washington Academy

Library
2277 S 3000 E,
St. George, UT 84790

The Board Training was held at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Board Meeting.

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m.

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President
Prayer: Joshua Serrano (Public)
Pledge of Allegiance: Shannon Greer

Board Members Present: Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein,
Shauna Mahoney and Blake Clark. Shannon Greer attended via Zoom.

Others Present: Christine Giles, Spencer Adams, Deborah Odenwalder, Debbie Kauvaka, Jenna
Ayers, Brady Pearce, Chance Manzanares, Jocelyn Larkin, Jaxynn Smith, Ben Pressley and
Joshua Serrano.

Approval of Minutes: Amanada motions to approve the October 26, 2023 Board Meeting
Minutes as outlined in the board packet. Casey seconded. The motion passed unanimously. All
present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Shauna
Mahoney, and Kevin Peterson.

Public Opportunity to Address the Board: None.

Set time for adjournment: Shannon Greer set time for adjournment at 8:30 p.m.

New Board Member Oath of Office Brady Pearce took the Oath of Office and became a member of
the GWA Board.

Teacher Reports: Jaxynn Smith reports that the 5 Kindergarten classes had a Special
Celebration Moment on Friday because they reached their Reading goal. The students clapped



DR
AF
T

for each other and went through a tunnel of bubbles. They then received their own bubble wand
and blew bubbles outside! They loved it and were so proud of themselves! Kindergarten
celebrated achieving the School wide WIG. They measured First Sound Fluency and scored well
above the 10% growth goal for September. We celebrated by having the students create a
cheering tunnel with bubbles to congratulate the progress. Each student was given a mini bubble
wand. The students seemed to have fun!

1st grade:
We just celebrated our second annual Pumpkin Day! The students loved being dressed all in
orange and learning everything about pumpkins.
1st grade was able to celebrate their reading WIG. We had a cheering tunnel and let the students
enjoy the large playground. The students are excited to work on their math WIG.
We just celebrated our second annual Pumpkin Day! The students loved being dressed all in
orange and learning everything about pumpkins.

3rd grade:
Our team has really focused on improving our students' Math Acadience scores and will soon
have the Middle Of Year Assessment--we have seen great improvement in our practice scores
and anticipate great scores in the next assessment!

We have been working on learning about the systems of the human body! We have also been
putting a major focus on learning our math facts. We are having class competitions to encourage
all students to master their addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division facts, as having this
mastered gives the foundation for later math success. We have a field trip to do STEM activities
at the Atwood Innovation Plaza and also get to attend the Southwest Symphony at Utah Tech
University on Thursday!

Jocelyn reports that recently in 7th ELA we have been reading text selections around the topic of
nature. We read a memoir about a man named Eddy who took a solo canoe ride on the
Mississippi River and got caught in a storm. He followed his intuition and was able to survive in
challenging conditions. In addition to identifying metaphors, similes and personification,
students shared with each other stories about times they had been caught in difficult weather and
how their adventures ended.

This week we are reading a story about a girl named Lucy who loves the color green. As readers
we discover how both her mother and father taught Lucy how to care for plants. She and her
mother cared for the garden during a severe drought. Her father once protested the building of
highways and now plants trees in medians. We identified imagery in the story and discussed how
the strong images help build her argument for taking care of green spaces. Some of the students
felt that Lucy's fervor for green may be a bit extreme, but ultimately agreed that her argument is
sound, plants are important to the survival of people.

Music K-5: Kinder, 1st, 4th and 5th had a great choral experience when they shared their songs
with Veterans, family and community members at the Veteran's Day Assemblies on Nov. 10th.
They communicated their appreciation for the Veteran's service and brought tears to many in the
audience.



DR
AF
T

The 6th-grade science classes just returned from exploratory adventures in the Solar System,
where they gathered data about the characteristics of the Kuiper Belt, Oort Cloud, asteroids,
meteors, and exoplanets. The research teams met together on the International Space Station,
where they debriefed by sharing their knowledge and expertise of the objects they visited.

4th grade just had our first field trip. We were able to attend Desert Hills High School's Beauty
and the Beast musical. The students (and teachers) absolutely loved it! We're very excited to
compare notes with GWA's version in the spring.

Administration Report: Blake reports that all reports that are due have been submitted on time.
Student count is 1007 and we continue to receive new students. We have one of the highest
attendance rates in the state. We have many events coming up including a meeting with a
Legislator tomorrow starting at 7 am. Sean Covey and Paul Walker event is coming up. The
Veteran’s Program went very well. Blake listed the different things that the school did for the
program. Kevin seconded Blakes comments and reports that several parents indicated that they
felt that it was what was missing and needed.

Financial Report: Looking at the Budget as of the end of October and it is still looking good.
We’re still waiting for the True up numbers from the State Revenue but hopefully we see them
by the November allotment. If so, they will be on the next Budget report. The 600s and 700s
numbers are still showing high but again that’s because of the beginning of year purchases.
Ratios look good and we’re above where we want to be on the Unrestricted income so we have a
little wriggle room. We’ll continue to monitor this as we go through the year. All reports are
done. Spencer gave highlights of the 2022-23 Final Audit Report that is found in the Board
Packet.

Committee Reports:
● Policies Committee – Nothing to report.
● Finance Committee – Nothing to report. Audit will be discussed in the next Finance

committee.
● Audit Committee – Nothing to report.
● Benefits Committee – Nothing to report.One thing in the Board Packet.
● Curriculum Committee – Continuing our Deep Dive in the Amplify ELA. Next month

will dive into another program that has been vetted by the state and approved called Into
Literature from the HMH family of curriculum. We also are finalizing our Instructional
Vision that will be voted on as a committee to be utilized when looking at new
curriculum.

● Outreach Committee – Nothing to report.
● Technology Committee – Nothing to report.
● LAND Trust Committee – Had first meeting. Will meet again in January. Nothing to

report until then.
● PTO Committee – Nothing to report
● Board Development Committee – Next scheduled Board Training was switched for the

one done tonight. Due to the likelihood of not meeting in December, Shannon asked if
Blake will take the training that was supposed to be in December and make it a
handout/cheat sheet that could then be handed out in the next board meeting. Spencer will
conduct the Finance training in January. Laura Snelson and Laura Pressley will swear in



DR
AF
T

during January and then we’ll arrange for their onboarding training. Casey asked if there
could be a school tour for Board Members. So the next training will start at 6:30 PM
instead for Board Members.

● Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report.

Discussion and/or Action Items:
● Expenditures over $5,000
● Revised Special Education Contractor Agreement for OT, 2023-24 (Board Packet

Pg. 11) This was updated via email that was sent out yesterday. Shannon made the
motion to accept the newest contract that was sent out to the Board members that was
sent out yesterday. Shauna seconded. Blake gave background on the reason for the
change from the previous OT. Blake also highlighted the changes in the contract and
answered questions. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson,
Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Shauna Mahoney, Brady Pearce, and Kevin Peterson.

● Solution Tree PD (Board Packet Pg. 17) Shannon motioned to accept the Solution Tree
Professional Development in Las Vegas as outlined in the Board Packet. Holly seconded.
Blake gave background on Solution Tree and the request in the Board Packet for Solution
Tree PD on June 4th-6th. Admin would like to make this a every 3 year tradition. The
Stipend that admin would like to still pay the teachers would be so that the teachers could
collaborate outside of this PD regarding what they learned. Holly asked about
accountability. Blake and Chance gave examples of how that would work. Blake
recommended that some Board members could go. Amanda asked Blake to give
examples of where he saw the teachers utilizing the PD that they attended. Blake gave
examples and stated that we see these types of things every time teachers go to one of
these conferences. Jenna seconded Blake’s words. Casey asked about transparency on
this request and Shannon and Blake were able to address those questions. All present
voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Shauna
Mahoney, Brady Pearce, and Kevin Peterson.

● 2024 Benefits Insurance Renewal Packet (Board Packet Pg. 27) Amanda made a
motion to approve the 2024 Benefits Insurance Renewal as outlined in the Board packet.
Holly seconded. Blake explained the advantages of changing to the new company and
highlights of the new plan. The Insurance broker will meet the teachers to explain the
new insurance. If the rate with the new company was incentivized and the renewal rate
would be much higher next year. Casey asked if we need to increase the GWA deductible
stipend. It’s been discussed to increase the stipend by $500 and that request will be
brought to the Finance committee. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda
Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Shauna Mahoney, Brady Pearce, and Kevin
Peterson.

● 2022-2023 Final Audit Report (Board Packet Pg. 35) Casey had a couple of
comments. They spent 10-15 hours creating the report. We’re 2-3 years into this audit
template which allows us to compare. The opinion of the auditors is that the transition to
this type of audit is hard in the charter school world. However this audit will help tease
out where our restrictive assets are going.

● Determination of next Board meeting It is agreed that the next meeting will be held on
January 25th. Deborah will update the Public Notice Board website.

Closed Meeting – none.



DR
AF
T

Reconvene— Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items.

Next Meeting: The next regular Board Meeting will be held on January 25th, 2023 at 7:30 pm.

Adjournment: Amanda motion to adjourn. The board adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Written by Deborah Odenwalder, Board Clerk



Financial Summary
as of December 31, 2023

50.0% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1000 1000 1000 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 331,242$                  412,758$                  494,122$                  67% Operating Margin 3.7% 5% -0.1%
3000 State 4,998,909$              9,559,025$              9,806,439$              51%
4000 Federal 86,044$                    426,905$                  442,259$                  19% Debt Service Coverage 1.31 1.25 1.05 -0.01

Total Revenue 5,416,195$              10,398,688$           10,742,820$           50%

Days Cash on Hand          289 130 30 (1)                  
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 2,704,425$              5,555,364$              5,567,932$              49% Building Payment % 12.4% < 22% -0.02%
200 Benefits 702,877$                  1,512,700$              1,524,700$              46%
300 Prof & Technical Services 234,309$                  448,910$                  503,910$                 46% Unrestricted NI 362,729$     $250,000 (7,537)$           
400 Purchased Property Services 32,452$                    91,280$                    91,280$                   36%
500 Other Purchase Services 21,728$                    71,924$                    71,924$                   30%
600 Supplies and Materials 430,284$                  696,952$                  722,557$                 60%
700 Property, Equipment 356,972$                  433,081$                  526,318$                 68%
800 Debt Service and Misc 679,361$                  1,333,313$              1,333,313$              51%

Total Expenses 5,162,408$              10,143,524$           10,341,934$           50%

Net Income from Operations 253,787$                 255,164$                 400,886$                 63%

Operating Margin 4.7% 2.5% 3.7%

Month Ending Cash Balance 8,200,852$                   A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 289                           K 134 135 138 138 137

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 136 133 135 136 135

5,841,739$         5,841,739$         2 135 131 131 131 134

3 137 135 137 137 138

Reserves Added this Year 253,787$            400,886$            4 135 130 131 132 131

5 125 121 119 119 119

Project 1 -$                         -$                         6 115 115 120 120 120

7 97 96 96 94 96

Total 1014 996 1007 1007 1010 0 0 0 0

New Reserve Balance 6,095,526$        6,242,625$        
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

921.33

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

54%

15%

5%
1%

0%
7%

5% 13%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $5,500,000

 $6,000,000

 $6,500,000

 $7,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

PT
IF

 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low PTIF

 600,000
 650,000
 700,000
 750,000
 800,000
 850,000
 900,000
 950,000

 1,000,000
 1,050,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$6,857,034 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 50.00%

(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 254,766$           220,441$           163,000$          75,000$             238,000$           92.6% 22.9%
1600 Food Services 223,939$           98,666$              230,000$          -$                       230,000$           42.9% 20.6%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 1,953$                2$                       2,000$              -$                       2,000$               0.1% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 14,767$              10,364$              4,000$              6,364$               10,364$             100.0% 26.7%
1920 GWA Gives Back 1,289$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Background Checks 1,230$                898$                   1,200$              -$                       1,200$               74.8% 3.8%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,359$                821$                   3,000$              -$                       3,000$               27.4% 56.1%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser 8,480$                -$                        8,558$              -$                       8,558$               0.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 14,895$              50$                     1,000$              -$                       1,000$               5.0% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income 6,274$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% -100.0%

Total 1000:     529,952$           331,242$           412,758$         81,364$            494,122$          67.0% 21.5%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 291,444$           239,951$           480,215$          (626)$                 479,589$           50.0% 20.0%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,164,957$        1,663,541$        3,327,805$       (1,446)$              3,326,359$       50.0% 20.0%
30-3020 Professional Staff 219,093$           125,503$           259,100$          (19,815)$           239,285$           52.4% 17.8%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 451,736$           269,109$           451,736$          86,483$             538,219$           50.0% 20.0%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 40,335$              16,942$              40,335$            (6,452)$              33,883$             50.0% 20.0%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,721$                1,963$                3,721$              204$                  3,925$               50.0% 20.0%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 7,355$                4,178$                7,355$              1,000$               8,355$               50.0% 20.0%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 672$                   3,024$                672$                  2,352$               3,024$               100.0% 92.9%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 373,915$           196,601$           388,096$          4,777$               392,873$           50.0% 20.0%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 91,935$              62,445$              121,647$          3,243$               124,890$           50.0% 20.0%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 6,087$                3,115$                6,057$              (92)$                   5,965$               52.2% 20.0%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              10,000$              -$                       20,000$             20,000$             50.0% 20.0%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 94,613$              57,328$              115,000$          (460)$                 114,540$           50.1% 20.0%
32-5310 Flexible Allocation -$                        1,144$                -$                       2,279$               2,279$               50.2% 19.8%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,958,636$        1,557,547$        3,074,000$       37,614$             3,111,614$       50.1% 19.9%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time 86,875$              89,531$              86,875$            2,656$               89,531$             100.0% 28.8%
32-5653 Public Ed Capital & Technology 128,603$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 150,000$           -$                        -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5805 Early Literacy 31,910$              21,411$              31,751$            9,992$               41,743$             51.3% 23.3%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              50,000$              50,000$            -$                       50,000$             100.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 5,356$                1,885$                -$                       1,885$               1,885$               100.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,372$                7,610$                7,335$              275$                  7,610$               100.0% 28.9%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 260,792$           282,432$           509,000$          55,864$             564,864$           50.0% 20.0%
34-5911 ELL Software 4,226$                -$                        2,787$              -$                       2,787$               0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 137,330$           145,119$           144,463$          656$                  145,119$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 60,837$              -$                        29,000$            29,794$             58,794$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant 9,033$                4,495$                8,907$              -$                       8,907$               50.5% 21.3%
35-5678 TSSA 197,799$           115,524$           231,049$          -$                       231,049$           50.0% 20.0%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 55,474$              -$                        55,749$            -$                       55,749$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 1,067$                -$                        1,062$              -$                       1,062$               0.0% 0.0%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
School Safety Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

38-5654 Period Products in Schools 2,244$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5673 Substance Prevention 4,000$                4,000$                3,980$              20$                    4,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                1,000$                995$                  5$                       1,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant 48,637$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 88,363$              63,511$              90,000$            -$                       90,000$             70.6% 17.6%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 28,616$              -$                        30,333$            17,207$             47,540$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 3000:     9,084,033$       4,998,909$       9,559,025$      247,414$          9,806,439$      51.0% 19.2%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 51,797$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7220 GEERS 27,544$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7225 ESSER III ARP 63,065$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,328$                -$                        2,328$              187$                  2,515$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 138,864$           -$                        139,374$          14,514$             153,888$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 94,514$              21,488$              80,000$            -$                       80,000$             26.9% 36.1%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 111,907$           51,919$              115,000$          -$                       115,000$           45.1% 33.9%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 34,053$              11,984$              35,000$            -$                       35,000$             34.2% 35.6%
45-8080 Pandemic EBT -$                        653$                   -$                       653$                  653$                  100.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 42,905$              -$                        47,055$            -$                       47,055$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 8,148$                -$                        8,148$              -$                       8,148$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     575,125$           86,044$             426,905$         15,354$            442,259$          19.5% 34.3%
Total Revenue:     10,189,110$     5,416,195$       10,398,688$    344,132$          10,742,820$    0.0% 19.5%

Actuals as of:   December 31, 2023                     Percentage of Year:  50.0%



(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  398,820$           257,232$           504,916$          -$                       $504,916 50.9% 20.2%
131 Teachers 2,761,514$        1,466,932$        2,962,835$       -$                       $2,962,835 49.5% 20.6%
131 Special Education Salaries 228,902$           166,590$           300,208$          -$                       $300,208 55.5% 23.4%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 17,677$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 118,561$           86,242$              88,020$            -$                       88,020$             98.0% 231.3%
131 Summer Professional Development 12,000$              -$                        60,000$            (55,000)$           5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 LETRS Training Stipend 72,500$              25,000$              72,500$            -$                       72,500$             34.5% 0.0%
131 LAND TRUST - Stipends 750$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 Special Education Stipends (After School) 4,100$                1,550$                -$                       1,568$               1,568$               98.9% 19.2%
131 ESSER II - Stipends 11,125$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 ESSER III - After School Stipends 55,904$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
142 Counselor 176,182$           112,891$           235,501$          -$                   $235,501 47.9% 21.0%
143 School Nurse 4,053$                2,588$                9,584$              -$                   $9,584 27.0% 17.4%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 15,410$              10,896$              20,796$            -$                   $20,796 52.4% 0.0%
152 Secretaries 123,082$           69,338$              133,065$          -$                   $133,065 52.1% 20.3%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 400,441$           231,026$           440,616$          66,000$             $506,616 45.6% 19.0%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 37,037$              9,673$                34,000$            -$                   34,000$             28.5% 24.0%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 144,231$           68,575$              171,383$          -$                   $171,383 40.0% 25.1%
162 Computer Aides 20,417$              11,144$              22,947$            -$                   $22,947 48.6% 15.8%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 87,723$              56,575$              111,764$          -$                   $111,764 50.6% 21.3%
191 Lunch Room Aide 237,130$           128,173$           352,229$          -$                   $352,229 36.4% 25.2%

Total 100:     4,927,559$       2,704,425$       5,555,364$      12,568$            5,567,932$      48.6% 25.1%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 332,071$           179,254$           405,174$          -$                       405,174$           44.2% 25.1%
220 LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 2,891$                2,083$                2,601$              -$                       2,601$               80.1% 24.4%
220 SpEd Social Security 22,541$              15,623$              36,459$            -$                       36,459$             42.9% 28.2%
230 Retirement 213,702$           120,849$           313,975$          -$                       313,975$           38.5% 20.3%

240 Group Insurance 652,212$           333,028$           697,840$          -$                       697,840$           47.7% 15.5%
240 Deductible Stipend 30,430$              31,160$              23,000$            12,000$             35,000$             89.0% 44.7%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 18,867$              18,224$              20,412$            -$                       20,412$             89.3% 0.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 11,384$              2,656$                13,238$            -$                       13,238$             20.1% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,284,098$       702,877$           1,512,700$      12,000$            1,524,700$      46.1% 19.5%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 120,248$           53,122$              135,000$          -$                       135,000$           39.3% 15.1%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 4,768$                10,106$              9,000$              55,000$             64,000$             15.8% 19.6%
330 TSSA - Training & Development 27,200$              30,000$              30,000$            -$                       30,000$             100.0% 0.0%
330 LAND TRUST - Training & Development 2,050$                21,430$              24,000$            -$                       24,000$             89.3% 0.0%
330 SpEd Training & Development 6,000$                330$                   6,000$              -$                       6,000$               5.5% 0.0%
330 LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD 46,401$              -$                        -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 SEDC Services 2,583$                1,354$                3,891$              -$                       3,891$               34.8% 0.0%
340 Audit 22,134$              10,000$              14,134$            -$                       14,134$             70.8% 0.0%
345 Business Manager Services 78,336$              39,954$              79,908$            -$                       79,908$             50.0% 20.0%
349 Legal Services 4,568$                140$                   8,000$              -$                       8,000$               1.8% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 96,419$              49,806$              102,000$          -$                       102,000$           48.8% 19.9%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 9,965$                2,931$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               41.9% 95.1%
580 TSSA - Travel 20,431$              8,938$                20,280$            -$                       20,280$             44.1% 0.0%
580 LAND TRUST - Travel 13,068$              4,116$                6,000$              -$                       6,000$               68.6% -25.7%
580 SpEd - Travel 5,625$                2,082$                3,697$              -$                       3,697$               56.3% 9.2%

Total 300:     459,796$           234,309$           448,910$         55,000$            503,910$          46.5% 17.0%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 9,628$                5,270$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             43.9% 16.2%
412 Disposal Services 14,246$              7,719$                15,480$            -$                       15,480$             49.9% 0.0%
420 Cleaning Services 5,313$                3,190$                5,800$              -$                       5,800$               55.0% 18.6%
431 Lawn Care Services 11,800$              6,605$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             55.0% 14.8%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 35,423$              9,668$                33,000$            -$                       33,000$             29.3% 16.1%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 5,629$                -$                        13,000$            -$                       13,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 400:     82,039$             32,452$             91,280$           55,000$            91,280$            35.6% 11.8%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 45,243$              16,625$              48,924$            -$                       48,924$             34.0% 108.3%
530 Telephone 11,670$              541$                   11,000$            -$                       11,000$             4.9% 20.0%
540 Marketing 7,923$                4,262$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               47.4% 0.0%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental 170$                   300$                   3,000$              -$                       3,000$               10.0% 0.0%

Total 500:     65,006$             21,728$             71,924$           -$                       71,924$            30.2% 67.2%



(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 9,311$                16,847$              44,680$            -$                       44,680$             37.7% 5.4%
610a TSSA - Supplies 12,039$              12,475$              18,320$            -$                       18,320$             68.1% 11.8%
610a LAND TRUST 11,967$              12,000$              12,000$            -$                       12,000$             100.0% 0.4%
610a ESSER II - Supplies 17,120$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610b Special Ed Supplies 5,962$                6,717$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             67.2% 7.3%

610 Elective Supplies -$                        -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610c Theatre Supplies 6,886$                1,013$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               14.5% 0.0%
610d CCA Expenses 4,843$                3,840$                5,179$              -$                       5,179$               74.1% 0.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 13,776$              6,632$                14,000$            -$                       14,000$             47.4% 31.1%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,811$                1,353$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               19.3% 317.6%
610g Office Supplies/General 28,242$              26,867$              28,000$            -$                       28,000$             96.0% 9.6%
610h Safety Supplies 3,666$                1,518$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               38.0% 0.0%

School Safety Grant 2,611$                -$                       2,611$               2,611$               100.0% 0.0%
610i GWA Gives Back 1,295$                -$                        1,300$              -$                       1,300$               0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 862$                   146$                   1,000$              -$                       1,000$               14.6% 0.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 10,813$              7,246$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             72.5% 9.9%

610m Staff Lounge 5,797$                3,240$                6,000$              -$                       6,000$               54.0% 11.3%
610n Swag Store -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 3,780$                5,215$                4,018$              -$                       4,018$               129.8% 53.2%
610p Health and Wellness 2,285$                1,685$                3,000$              -$                       3,000$               56.2% 56.3%

621 Natural Gas 13,925$              1,383$                14,000$            -$                       14,000$             9.9% 43.9%
622 Electricity 43,158$              24,617$              43,000$            -$                       43,000$             57.2% 11.1%
630 School Lunch Prgm 219,264$           126,930$           230,000$          -$                       230,000$           55.2% 12.8%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 31,430$              44,095$              56,800$            (6,800)$              50,000$             88.2% 5.0%
641 TSSA - Curriculum 40,098$              39,200$              39,200$            -$                       39,200$             100.0% 0.0%
641 UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
641 Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 44,832$              35,330$              14,000$            29,794$             43,794$             80.7% 0.0%
641 SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum 30,019$              922$                   29,855$            -$                       29,855$             3.1% 0.0%
644 Library Books  5,318$                3,045$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               76.1% 5.0%
670 Educational Software 6,230$                8,754$                15,700$            -$                       15,700$             55.8% 0.0%
670 TSSA - Educational Software 10,117$              10,246$              10,800$            -$                       10,800$             94.9% 0.0%
670 LAND TRUST - Educational Software 15,389$              9,551$                14,700$            -$                       14,700$             65.0% 0.0%
670 SpEd - Educational Software 690$                   -$                        3,400$              -$                       3,400$               0.0% 0.0%
680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 38,699$              16,806$              40,000$            -$                       40,000$             42.0% 8.1%

Total 600:     641,624$           430,284$           696,952$         25,605$            722,557$          59.6% 8.7%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 32,792$              90,721$              25,000$            66,029$             91,029$             99.7% 2.2%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 21,332$              5,805$                20,000$            13,000$             33,000$             17.6% -1.9%
733 SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 1,296$                1,533$                1,296$              237$                  1,533$               100.0% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 1,271$                581$                   2,700$              13,000$             15,700$             3.7% 12.4%
734 LAND TRUST - Hardware 49,510$              2,100$                55,000$            -$                       55,000$             3.8% 0.0%
734 SpEd - Tech Hardware 3,453$                -$                        345$                  -$                       345$                  0.0% 0.0%
734 ESSER III - Tech Hardware -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
734 Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware 15,075$              -$                        15,000$            -$                       15,000$             0.0% 0.0%
736 Technology Software 1,864$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
736 TSSA - Software 49,092$              33,071$              48,000$            -$                       48,000$             68.9% 0.0%
736 LAND TRUST - Software 6,760$                5,500$                5,500$              -$                       5,500$               100.0% 0.0%
736 SpEd - Software 1,680$                2,771$                1,800$              971$                  2,771$               100.0% 0.0%
739 Kitchen Equipment 23,440$              643$                   23,440$            -$                       23,440$             2.7% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 523,778$           214,247$           235,000$          -$                       235,000$           91.2% 0.0%

Total 700:     731,343$           356,972$           433,081$         93,237$            526,318$          67.8% 0.5%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 11,178$              11,300$              15,000$            -$                       15,000$             75.3% 27.4%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 500,913$           234,756$           469,513$          -$                       469,513$           50.0% 20.0%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 785,000$           407,500$           815,000$          -$                       815,000$           50.0% 20.0%
833 Bond Fees 7,300$                25,800$              33,800$            -$                       33,800$             76.3% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous 3,419$                5$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% -99.7%

Total 800:     1,307,810$       679,361$           1,333,313$      -$                       1,333,313$      51.0% 18.8%
Total Expenses:          9,499,275$       5,162,408$       10,143,524$    253,410$          10,341,934$    49.9% 19.7%

Net Income:          253,787$        255,164$       90,722$          400,886$       63.3%

250,000$       
362,729$       Food Service (82,614)$               

38,157$          SpEd 38,157$                 

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 168,402$       Use: $177,616 At year end: 189,155$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 97,843$         At year end: 110,572$         

Fund Reserve:          6,096,903$    6,204,468$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



Dec 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1072 · Bill.com Money Out Clearing 86.74
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 818,382.85
8111.2 · Cache Valley Bank Debit (0459) 5,594.11

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 824,156.03

8116 · PTIF 7,435,017.23
8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 621,632.69
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 172,649.12
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 63,969.70

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,294,164.04

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 10,553,337.30

Total Checking/Savings 10,553,424.04

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 4,338.93

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 4,338.93

8150 · Prepaid  Expenses 6,659.00

Total Other Current Assets 10,997.93

Total Current Assets 10,564,421.97

TOTAL ASSETS 10,564,421.97

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 10,156.24

Total Accounts Payable 10,156.24

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card 10,558.18
9531b · VISA Card - Blake's Card 4,706.15
9531d · VISA Card - Shannon's Card -1,000.00
9531e · VISA Card - Chance's Card -593.51

Total 9531 · Visa Card 13,670.82

9532 · Lowe's -557.93

Total Credit Cards 13,112.89

Other Current Liabilities
9510 · Accounts Payable 7,138.66
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 407,500.00

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 407,500.00

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023

Page 1



Dec 31, 23

9544 · Utah State Withholding 19,538.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 19,538.00

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 324,884.10
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 26,751.14
9563 · State 400,000.00

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 426,751.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,185,811.90

Total Current Liabilities 1,209,081.03

Total Liabilities 1,209,081.03

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 274,127.41
9830 · Retained Earnings 8,401,709.82
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 249,788.65

Total Equity 9,355,340.94

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,564,421.97

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023

Page 2















PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Deborah 
Odenwalder, at dodenwalder@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

HVAC System replacement

Steve Erickson

Campus Management

The office area HVAC system has died and needs to be replaced. It is one of the oldest systems on the building. 

We had 4 companies come out and look at the system. All confirmed that it needed to be replaced with a new system. 
We have received 3 bids. See attached.

This was an emergency purchase. We went with the lowest quote from Outwest Air at $12,762.00. We have used 
this company before and felt comfortable going with them again.



Outwest HVAC, Inc
PO Box 910248
Saint George, UT  84791
435.688.9378
outwestair@gmail.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
Rod Sedgwick
George Washington 
Academy
% Rod Sedgwick
2277 S 3000 E
St George, UT  
84790

SHIP TO
office area - unit 
13

ESTIMATE # 112102
DATE 01/10/2024

  

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Retrofit Retrofit installation of 
new Carrier 6-ton 3-phase 
460-volt gas package system 
with new curb adapter.  
This includes extending the 
electrical and gas piping.

1 12,512.00 12,512.00

Crane CRANE SERVICE 1 250.00 250.00

 

Thank you! TOTAL $12,762.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



Air Care Professionals
1478 S 270 E Ste 2A, Saint George, 84790, United

States
(435) 628-2423

Estimate 32243848
Job 32224391

Estimate Date 1/12/2024
Customer PO

Billing Address
George Washington Academy
2277 South 3000 East
St. George, UT 84790 USA

Job Address
George Washington Academy
2277 South 3000 East
St. George, UT 84790 USA

Estimate Details

6 Ton Carrier Gas Package Unit: Install a new 6 ton Carrier gas package unit onto the roof.

Task # Description Quantity Your Price Your Total
COM-Gas
Package 14
Seer

COM-Gas Package 14 Seer
Install a new 6 ton 14 Seer, Gas Package Unit, to existing system and ducting. 
Includes: new digital thermostat, economizer, curb adapter and crane lift.

We dispose of old equipment safely
Environmentally Friendly Puron Refrigerant
Professional Service & Install (no short cuts)
Licensed & Insured
Warranty-1 year on new equipment parts / 5 year on compressor / 1-year labor

NOTE: The curb adapter will take about a week to be built and shipped. 

New equipment is installed to the existing ducting, refrigerant lines, gas lines, flue
piping, low voltage, and electrical of building, and does not include any drywall repair,
refrigerant, roof repair, insulation, painting, coring or cutting, or electrical unless
otherwise noted. 
This install, requires a crane to be used to lift the equipment on and off the roof. We
will need access to the parking lot to set up, place and operate the crane. Therefore, Air
Care Professionals, Llc, its associates, managers and shareholders will be held harmless
from any claim, loss, damage or liability arising out of or related to any crane activity.

Prices are good for 30 days.

1.00 $13,190.00 $13,190.00

Potential Savings $0.00

Sub-Total $13,190.00
Tax $0.00

Total $13,190.00
Thank you for choosing Air Care Professionals

THIS IS AN ESTIMATE, NOT A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES. The summary [above] is furnished by [the contractor] as a good faith estimate of work to
be performed at [LOCATION][the location described above] and is based on our evaluation and does not include requested or add items, future
material or equipment price increases. This estimate is valid for up to 30 days. 
I agree to the estimate and authorize Air Care Professionals, Llc to perform the work as summarized and on these estimated terms, and I agree
to pay the full amount for all work performed with the balance due immediately upon completion of work and services performed unless other
arrangements have been made prior to this agreement. Air Care Professionals reserves the right to charge a 1.5% per month (18%APR) fee on
any overdue amount. Air Care Professionals, Llc has the right and permission to lien the property for any unpaid balance owed or due on
completed work. 
New equipment is installed to the existing ducting, refrigerant lines, gas lines, piping, low voltage, and electrical of home or property, and does
not include any drywall repair, roof repair, painting, insulation, coring or electrical unless otherwise noted.



S&S Mechanical Contractors
4008 S1630 E #3, Saint George, 84790, United

States
(435) 628-4334

Estimate 45702552
Job 45703140

Estimate Date 1/10/2024
Customer PO

Billing Address
George Washington Academy
2277 South 3000 East
St. George, UT 84790 USA

Job Address
George Washington Academy
2277 South 3000 East
St. George, UT 84790 USA

Estimate Details

Install Carrier 6 Ton Gas Package RTU: 
Remove existing unit from rooftop and Install new gas package unit
Curb Adapter
Crane included
New thermostat control connecting to existing wiring
Connect to existing electrical, gas pipe, and drains
Excluded: Any high voltage electrical, roof repair, duct repair

**Price shown is for payment by check**

Task # Description Quantity Your Price Your Total
INSTALL
48FCFM07A2A5-
0A0A0

Carrier WeatherMaker Heat Pump 6.0 TON 14 SEER PACKAGED RTU 48FCFM07A2A5-
0A0A0

Features Included: 

SEER 14
Reliable fixed speed scroll compressor on 3-5 ton sizes and 2 stage scroll
technology on 6 ton sizes
Upgraded unit control board with intuitive indoor fan adjustment
Reliable copper tube/aluminum fin condenser coil with 5/16-in. tubing to help
reduce refrigerant charge verses prior designs
New outdoor fan system with rugged - lightweight high impact composite fan
blade
48/50FC WeatherMaker® units up to 6 tons are specifically designed to fit on
Carrier roof curbs that were installed back to 1989, which makes replacement
easy and eliminates the need for curb adapters or changing utility connections.

Single-stage units deliver SEERs up to 14.0. IEERs up to 15.2. All models are
capable of either vertical or horizontal airflow.

1.00 $14,009.58 $14,009.58

Sub-Total $14,009.58
Tax $0.00

Total $14,009.58
Thank you for choosing S&S Mechanical

This invoice is agreed and acknowledged. Payment is due upon receipt. A service fee will be charged for any returned checks, and a financing
charge of 1.5% per month shall be applied for overdue amounts.



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Deborah 
Odenwalder, at dodenwalder@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

HVAC Preventative Maintenance

Steve Erickson

Campus Management

All HVAC systems are scheduled for a Preventative Maintenance check at the school. Each system is checked and 
filters are replaced. 

We had 3 companies come out and give us a bid. See attached

The Campus Management Committee recommends going with Outwest Air for the amount of $10,428.00 as they 
are the cheapest and have previously used them for this service.



















PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Deborah 
Odenwalder, at dodenwalder@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

Chalk Renewal (PowerSchool)

Steve Erickson

Technology

This is the program the teachers use to set up daily lesson plans and year long plans.

The teachers utilize this software every day and is one of their main resources in creating a scheduling their day to 
day teaching.

Please accept the renewal of this software for the amount of $5,734.60.





GW A Procedure for Processing and Approving Purchase Requisitions 

1. All employees must complete a Purchase Requisition for approval prior to purchasing items. Teachers may

purchase items for their classroom out of their teacher accounts and then complete the form for

reimbursement, but must follow guidelines for Teacher Supply Accounts ( classroom supplies and materials

only). Requests for ALL REIMBURSEMENTS must be approved by the Executive Director.

2. After completing all necessary information, place the completed reqms1t10n form in the Purchasing

Secretary's box. If an error occurs when filling out the document, it must be corrected with a single line

through the error and initialed. No white-out may be used.

3. The Purchasing Secretary will then complete the following steps:

a. Verify that the Purchase Requisition is filled out completely, including Name, Date, Quantity,

Description, Item#, Cost, and Company Information

b. Verify that the funds are available in the budget for the purchase or reimbursement.

c. Enter request into the Purchase Order Log.

d. Forwards the requisition to the individual(s) authorized to approve purchase requests.

4. When a Purchase Requisition is presented for approval, the individual(s) authorized to do so must:

a. Verify the Purchase Requisition is filled out completely, including Name, Date, Quantity,

Description, Item#, Cost, and Company Information

b. Verify, when questions exist, that the purchase meets the needs of the school.

c. Verify that the funds are available in the budget for the purchase.

d. Places the approved requisition in the Purchasing Secretary's box

5. The Purchasing Secretary will then complete the following steps:

a. Verify that all appropriate signatures are on the Purchase Request. If a Travel/Meeting Request

Estimate is included, Purchasing Secretary will book arrangements

b. Place the order with the vendor

c. Emails the Requestor that the item has been �\dered and an estimated delivery date
..... } 

***IMPORTANT: 

____ _ Jtemsthat have been.delivered MUST_bereceivedh}'_the_J>urchasingSecretaqr_BEEORE_ynu_pick_them_up._This_is a ______ _ 

very important part of our purchasing system. If it is an absolute emergency, the Executive Director or Administrative 

Services Director are the only ones who can approve you taking these items before due process has taken place with 

the Purchasing Secretary. 



 
 Remit Email: dilip.shivagar@powerschool.com
 Quote Date: 27-OCT-2023
 Quote #: Q-822235-2
 

Sales Quote - This is Not An Invoice

 

 
Prepared By: Jordan Noakes Customer Contact: Jessica Bentley

Customer Name: George Washington Academy Title: Purchasing Secretary

Contract Term: 12 Months Address: 2277 S. 3000 E., St. George

Start Date: 28-FEB-2024 City: St George

End Date: 27-FEB-2025 State/Province: Utah

Billing Frequency: Annually Zip Code: 84790

  Phone #: (435) 673-2232

    

    

 Product Description Quantity   Unit       Unit Price     Extended Price

 Initial Term 28-FEB-2024 - 27-FEB-2025     
License and Subscription Fees

Chalk Curriculum & Instruction 1.00 Each USD 4,674.60

Chalk Implementation & Support 1.00 Each USD 1,060.00

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 5,734.60

 

Quote Total

 Initial Term 28-FEB-2024 - 27-FEB-2025
 Amount To Be

Invoiced
USD 5,734.60

 

Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. On-Going PowerSchool
Subscription/Maintenance and Support Fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per existing terms of the executed
agreement between the parties. Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and expiration
Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that PowerSchool receives your purchase order. If this
quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire duration of this quote. 
 
All invoices shall be paid before or on the due date set forth on invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated
within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for administrative purposes only and do not impact the terms or conditions reflected
in this quote and the applicable agreement. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must be used within 12 months
of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months.
 
This renewal quote will continue to be subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions of the main services agreement executed
between PowerSchool and Customer that is in effect at the time of this quote, or if no such agreement is in effect, then the terms and
conditions found at https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/, as may be amended.
 
"By either (i) executing this Quote or (ii) accessing the services described herein, you agree that such services will automatically renew
for succeeding periods on the same terms and conditions as set forth herein (subject to a standard annual price uplift) unless otherwise
terminated in accordance with such terms and conditions."
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2

DocuSign Envelope ID: 241E19EF-0706-4A1A-91A7-0B8C56B890BE



 
 
 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 
 
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC George Washington Academy
  
Signature: Signature:

\s1\
 

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
 \n1\
Title: Chief Financial Officer Job Title:

\t1\
Date: 9-AUG-2023 Date:

 \d1\                   
                         

PO Number:  ___________________________  

Page 2 of 2

DocuSign Envelope ID: 241E19EF-0706-4A1A-91A7-0B8C56B890BE

Purchasing

Jessica Bentley



�������������	���
���������������������������������������� ! "#$�%&������������'()*+)�,-.)/(0�1)+2-.,)��345�67)�+.68*6.9:�;.<.:;�-.+)�69�67)�=-9=9+*(>�3?5�67)�,*2@;-98:1�,)7.:1�67)�=-9=9+*(>�3A5�098-�*++)++B):6�9/�67)�+.68*6.9:C,*2@;-98:1>�*:1�3D5�098-�-)29BB):1*6.9:�69�67)�E9*-1F��������%GH#IJ!�KL"M�N"OK�P#$ K"Q� "IRLM "!�#�R S$�KO��TU TV "!�IKPP $$TTSG��������%�G��W����%�����%G'()*+)�+8,B.6�67.+�/9-B�X.67�*((�*229B=*:0.:;�=*=)-X9-@�69�67)�E9*-1�Y)2-)6*-0>�Z[\]̂_̀�ab[cd_eb[̂>�*6�fgfhijklfhmn;X*2*1)B0F9-;�,0�67)�4o67�1*0�9/�67)�B9:67�9/�67)�E9*-1�B))6.:;F

pqrst�puvwxy�z{|}~txpwx�x��}���vqs�����ssr~���x}�q}y~s�x��}qr{�~st��x��sq�q|u
����v�vqrst�vuvwxy��v�}x~��u�q�t�~st�sxxtv�r{t~w�s|���x��r}}xsw�vqrst�vuvwxy��v����ux~}v�q�t�~st��x��~�x�tqsx�vy~����y{}q�xyxswv�q�x}�w�x�ux~}v���q��w�~w��x�tq�~s�~ssr~��{x}�q}y~s�x��x�sxxt�wq�w��s��~�qrw�r{|}~t�s|�wq�~�yq}x�x�����xsw�vuvwxy���x��~�x�t�v�rvvxt��s�w�x�wx��sq�q|u�~st���s~s�x��qyy�wwxxv�~�qrw�w�x�r{|}~tx�q��w��v�vuvwxy�~st��~�x�~��q�~wxt���������wq��q�x}�w��v�{}q�x�w���x��~�x�xvw�y~wxt�~yqrswv�q����~w�w�x��wxyv�y~u��qvw���x��sq�q|u���s~s�x
���v��v�~s�q�x}~����qq��~w�w�x�{�~s�~st���~w��x�������x�{r}��~v�s|����x��wxyv�������x�{r}��~vxt��}qy�~��qr{�x�t���x}xsw��qy{~s�xv�



������������	�
���� �	�� ������������������ ��� �!"#$���%&�'�&(�)*��+�%�,�-'��������'(&����-(.%���*����&�'(('������,�'���������/'-������*��(�,���,��*��&�')�"0'�)���1'-� �$�!$�"! 2(.�����* � 3#"43���'( �5�6$7"!78��9�:���	
��� ;�����< =	��� >���� ?����	�� �	�� ����@�)��'(�A�B�� �2�*���)�� C4$�1'-� ��� !! ��� !!D�����'�@�&���E.��� $1F�G��.� @�H�1I5 �6 3 ����67J���(�&&�A�-��K*��� 5D.%�����-*��-' D�JL$�$3E �433 ���63#H�')��2�B $2�*���)�� H@7 �563 �3�7M�����(�H.�,'-� �2�*���)�� CL��.-* �653 �653M�����(�M�+K.��� � ���!!! ���!!!@'����M'�% �2�*���)�� CL@D��N �4 3 �4 3M'E(�&��M����-���&��O'�%�'������-" ���!!!P�����M��%������� $F.�+'� AL7B$ � ! ��5!0���P��,�(��1'-� $ �$!! �5!!D�&+'((��'-��������*���&�%���,��*��&�')��QE�*��%��*��-.��'�������*���'((R��&����%�%����+�.���&�')��E�B�&�,���+�-��K*������K.�&�'�%�+�������&K�'�����.�K.�&"H�')��A�-��K*���& 42'��(��� H�')��F(����A�-�QNMR �$76 �7661�K('-�+����O�'%&���A�-��K*���& �! �$!! �$�!!!QS'���L�P�((�H�.�%R ���'( ����#36T�'�%����'(U ��#�$$4"!7



�������������	���
���������������������������������������� ! "#$�%&������������'()*+)�,-.)/(0�1)+2-.,)��345�67)�+.68*6.9:�;.<.:;�-.+)�69�67)�=-9=9+*(>�3?5�67)�,*2@;-98:1�,)7.:1�67)�=-9=9+*(>�3A5�098-�*++)++B):6�9/�67)�+.68*6.9:C,*2@;-98:1>�*:1�3D5�098-�-)29BB):1*6.9:�69�67)�E9*-1F��������%GH#IJ!�KL"M�N"OK�P#$ K"Q� "IRLM "!�#�R S$�KO��TU TV "!�IKPP $$TTSG��������%�G��W����%�����%G'()*+)�+8,B.6�67.+�/9-B�X.67�*((�*229B=*:0.:;�=*=)-X9-@�69�67)�E9*-1�Y)2-)6*-0>�Z[\]̂_̀�ab[cd_eb[̂>�*6�fgfhijklfhmn;X*2*1)B0F9-;�,0�67)�4o67�1*0�9/�67)�B9:67�9/�67)�E9*-1�B))6.:;F

pqrstu�vwqxt�y�zq{swq�|w}~s�tpts�s��w����}xzq{�����qxq�s{sxt
��w�zq{swq��u�ts{����x}��}x�sw��}w��x��qt�r�����q�q��tu���s��q�s�q�}�t����q{swq��t�qt�qws���wwsxt�u��}w��x�����t��t�s�ptqts�}rrsw�x��t�s�pqrstu�vwqxt���s��wsqts��q��w}~s�t�t}��x�tq���qw}�x������q{swq��t�qt�������}�sw�t�s��w}�swtu�qw}�x��qx���x���s�t�s����}}���s�s�t�{qts��qx���}t�q��w}�s���u�t�s��tqts�r}w���������r}w�t�����w}~s�t����zq{�����qxq�s{sxt��s��x}�}�u���xqx�s
��s�zq{�����qxq�s{sxt�z}{{�ttss��q��{st�qx���������s��q����w}~s�t��stq����qx����}ts��qx��ws�}{{sx����}�x����t��|sq����qw{�r}w�q�t}tq���w��s�}r������������



����
�

����
���� ���	
���

���
���

��� ���
�����

������
������� ���� ����

��������
����

����������
������

��������
�������� ���� ����

����
���������������������

������
����������������

���� ���

����
�����

� ��
����

������������
�!!"���

���� ���
��#"��$��%��

�����

&� '� �� (� )�
*� ��

+�

,� -�.�
/�0�1�

2�
3�4�

(52&65�278�9�+:;8;<7=
�

>8?7@A?�BB9CD9EDEC�
F��F�F��F��

� BD�BG� H�
BC�

G� C�

I� B�E�
J�BB�BE�

BK�
K�

L�����������	�#MM��N	�������O
����P����Q�

����������	�#MM��R	

�����O
����P�����Q�

���������ST#MM��N	������� O�
���P�����Q�

��������ST#MM������!"UV�����
�O����P�����Q�� �



�����������	�
����������������������������������������� !���"#$$�%�$�"�&��'�(�)#*+,�-+-%�"""���./0�)#*+,�-+-%���$������1��
�����
23	
�������+*#�����4/56�4/�����������/4��7/8��96�:�� !���"#��#�&�;��<�0��$��$����/4��7/8��96�:�� !���"#��$%���$�&��'�(�)"��,�#"-%$�*����./0(�)"��,�#"-%#=*���

�

>?@�@ABCDEB@�CA�FEA@G�HI�CIJHKDEBCHI�LKHMCG@G�JKHD�B?@�NOABHD@K�K@PEKGCIP�LKHQ@NB�K@ROCK@D@IBAS�TABCDEB@�MEUCG�JHK�VW�XYZ[�\]̂_̀]�abcdef̀ ĝf�hibj]kl�mg]n]f�o_eipĉf�qqrr�ms�tuuu�os�mgs�\]̂_̀]v�wx�yzr{u�c]_eipĉf| }̀bibj]klŝ_̀�zt~��rt�qqtq��������������������m�]î�x]idf̂ �̂ è]c��]g}̂ _p��ej]̂��]î_j]_�}�����hjnbfi]j�hfb�lgei��bk]_bc������������������� ¡�¢�£��¤�������¥�¦§��̈�©¡ª���«����ª���§¬�����®��ª�̄�¡°�������������������� ¡�¢�±�¤�������¥�¦§��̈�©¡ª���«����ª���§¬�����®��ª�̄�¡°���y����������������� ¡�¢�±²³�́³�µ�¦ª��������¦�¤�¶���¢��q����������������� ¡�¢�±²³�́³�µ�¦ª���������¦�¤�¶���¢�{����������������� ¡�¢�±²³�́³�́�ª���������¦�¤�¶���¢������������������� ¡�¢�·²³�£·�̧ �̄ ����¹¡¢�����́³�¤�¶���¢�q����������������� ¡�¢�³µº��§¡¦���¢��¢����ª�ª»�¥�§�¤�¦·�¼¡���«��¢��x½xh¾���mxh¾¾hx�½������o������������������������������������������������������������������¿qyv{{~suu�À́�¢¦����¦¡���³�¡���́����ª�¢�Á���Â�Ã�����ª���Ä�¢»À�������� ����������� ���� ����� � ÅÆÇÈÉÊÈ�ËÌÉÉ�ÍÇÊÎ�ÏÐÊÆÑ�ÒÊÐÇÓ�ÔÇÊÑ��ÍÕÖÈÇ×�ØÙÚÛÜÝÝÞßàáÝÙ��âãäåæçåèéêææëìäçíçîçãïèðñï��òòòèìäçíçîçãïèðñï�óôô�õñãö÷�ôøø�ùä�ö���öè��äñã�ä���öç÷���		ø���



����������	
��
���������������
�������������� �!"�#$%&'$(�)*�+,�-�./%0$1�,�234��3����5��6�����77��55������������� �!"�#$%&'$(�)*�+,�-�
�������
�89:9;:<<�$0!�%0 =�>=�>����.&%?%@AB�*C!B$ #DE�FAG$&A�)?'&AH$�I$J�����AB$@�K$? �AG�F/A?GA0����L MNOP<O<Q9;

=�%R���?A'$@

�
��S�T�������
����L���5�LT�����,,4�U%&!/�.A&V��!&$$!��W���XC!$�Y��W���!"�#$%&'$(�)!A/�+,���,�234��3�--���W��&$H3G!0"J%G



��������	
����
 
��������� ���� ���������
 ���������������� ! "�#$%&'((�)�*���'*� '%�+$�&,����((�-+$.�(��'&+�$%�/�0'+$�1$& '$��/�2�334/�5'((-'4�678/�29$�, ��*/�: ���; �'/�29$�, ��*�5'((-'4/�5'((-'4�<7=/�5'((-'4�<7>"�#$%&'((�?9'(�5�')�?�*�%�+$�&,����((�-+$.(��'&+�$%/�5'((-'4�6=>/�5'((-'4�66="�#$%&'((�6@7A�*9(&+/%�$%� �+$�&,����((�-+$.�(��'&+�$%/�B �$&�:' !+$.���%&/�B �$&�:' !+$.�1'%&/�C��D9' �/���%&��'(!-'4"�#$%&'((�B+%,�4�%�+$�&,����((�-+$.�(��'&+�$%/�E� &,�'%&��� $� ����&,��1'%&��+$./�F+$)� .' &�$�:('4. �9$)/�E� &,-�%&�G� $� /���9&,-�%&�G� $� /�5'((-'4�67H/�5'((-'4�6<7/�5'((-'4�6=7/�5'((-'4�66@/�29$�, ��*�5'((-'4/�5'((-'4�<7="�#$%&'((�I9((�&%�+$�&,����((�-+$.�(��'&+�$%/�J9&%+)��29$�, ��*�5'((-'4/�J9&%+)��K��*�=76�L��*�)�+$&����9&,:('4. �9$)"�#$%&'((�:MN�O9')���$%� �G'*� '��$�&,����9&,-�%&G� $� ����&,��39+()+$."�#$%&'((��� P� �-+&,�67MI�-+&,�%�'���&��'))�*� ��+$&,���9&9 �"�G�$$��&�2+��&+*��(+��$%�%�&��&,��%� P� ��� ��'�, ��� )+$.��,'$$�("�K9$��'3(��&��'((�$�-��'*� '�(��'&+�$%O9�&��/�0'&� +'(% 0'&� +'(%�'%��� �O9�&� 6 Q<7R8S=T68 Q<7R8S=T68O9�&��/�2'3� 2'3� �'$)�#$%&'(('&+�$�'%��� �O9�&� 6 Q@RH<=TS8 Q@RH<=TS8U
=����<��'.�%

V
��W���������
�X����Y��	��������CCS�E� &,�:' !��& ��&��Z���9+&��I��Z���&T�[�� .�R�\&',�@C>>7C<8/S=>/=HH7��Z�� �)/*&$T��*



��������	
����
 
��������� ���� ���������
 ������������� !� "#�$�%!%�&'�(!%���)* +�*,�-+&.!�+*%�/+&�#� ��")..�-+&.!,�0+�1�,�"+ �2�"+*!.�,�3!� �*4�+*%� !#5�*+ ��*�,�-+5!#+��+*%���)* �*4�6+#%7+#!,�8!#$!#�+*%�9:3;�6<<,�/��!*�!�,�=*� �+.�=*�"!#��*�3#+�*�*4"#�$�%!%�&'�>7*!#,�?@�� �*4��+ !4�#'��+&.!�� ��!@�� �*4��+5!#+�=A�!@�� �*4��+&.!��+5!#+��+#!�&+%B�+��2+*4!��#%!#7�..�&!��#!+ !%� ��#!C.+�!�!@�� �*4��+&.!�+A !#�2�7�*4�8 !$!�!$�%!*�!� 2+ � 2!��+&.!����&+%��32!�2+*4!��#%!#�5)� �&!�+CC#�$!%�C#��#� ��#!C.+��*4 2!��+&.!��8!#$!#�+*%��.�!* ���A 7+#!����A#!!��*�+..�>C!#+ �*48'� !5��A�#�%!�1 �C�+*%�5�&�.!�+CC.��+ ��*��

D���*, +@+&.!32���E)� !����$+.�%�A�#� 2!�*!@ �F:�%+'�B�+A !#�72��2�$+.)!��5+'�&!��)&G!� � ��2+*4!���<)!� �� 2!�$+.�%� '��A���CC!#���� ��+*%��)CC.'��2+�*��2�# +4!�B�C#���*4�5+'&!�#!E)�#!%� ��&!�+%G)� !%� ����$!#�)*��* #�..!%�!@C!*�!���H%G)� 5!* �� �� 2��E)� !�7�..�&!�%���)��!%�&!A�#!�7�#1�&!4�*��	�I�����
J�KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK��������
J�KKKKKKKKKKKKK
����� LMNOPNP�QR

F��A�F�C+4!�

S
��T���������
�U����I��	��������VVW���# 2�"+#1�8 #!! ��X��8)� !�;��X��8 ��Y!�#4!B�Z +2�[V\\:VF],Ŵ\,̂__:��X��#!%,5 *���5



��������	
	����������������������������������	����

���������������������� �� ���!�������"����#�$���������%&'�%()�����&&��������������*�+#�)���� �������������#�$������#�� ��������������,����!���-������"��������������)���������������#���-�������������������-�$���������)�.//"""*!���������������*��!/���!�0�-0���1�������2�����-������-�������"��������������������������!���-�������������!���-���������������*�

���������-��!�����)�������-������3$�����#��� ��� ����".�� ���$��.�����44444444444444444444444444444444444������5�!�.����4444444444444444444444444444444444'���.�����444444444444444444444444444444444444444
6789887:87;<=>?�@AB=C 6DEF:GGHIJKKJ>L�=>?M=>?CJ>L 6G:GG@=N O6EP9QDE:GD@AB=C�RJSTAU>B 6QP9VPE:GGHUWBAB=C�
EEQQ�HAUBI�PGGG�X=SBHB:�;YA<LY9�Z@�[7Q8GZ>JBY?�HB=BYSHIJK�@A ;YA<LY�\=SIJ>LBA>�]T=?Ŷ _ÙSBÂ Y<�a=̂ YEEQQ�HAUBI�PGGG�X=SBHB:�;YA<LY9�Z@�[7Q8GZ>JBY?�HB=BYSbJCC�@A ;YA<LY�\=SIJ>LBA>�]T=?Ŷ _bJCC�@A�a=̂ Y SY<JTcSA>dLe=T=?Ŷ _:A<LX̂ =JC f7PFg�DQPOEEPEhIA>Y HBYiY>�X<JTcSA>À>B=TB�a=̂ YVjPVjEGE7XNKJ<=BJA>�R=BY VEjDjEGEP<̀Y=BY?�R=BY PD@Y<̂�fkA>BISg GGGG7PPVlUABY�aÛ WY<=>BIA>_d Â>=<TITA>>YTBY?:TÂX̂ =JC ]>BIA>_�Rm]̂ W<ASJAh<YK=<Y?�b_

h<A?UTB�̀A?Y h<A?UTB lU=>BJB_ kHnh ]̂ AU>B oJ>=Cò[VOPGXOM\ pY<c=?=�oJSIY_Y�̀=̂ Y<=�̀o[VOPGXOM\ 8:GG6V9888:GG6VQ988V:GG6VV9[Q7:GDR̀DEOPGXOM\ pY<c=?=�̀RDEOX�qUB?AA<�RÂ Y�̀=̂ Y<=9�FVE;b9�PG�R=_S�k=N E:GG6V9D88:GG 6P9P8[:GG 6E9PVG:D7b̀DEOFVE@XOM\ pY<c=?=�̀bDEO@X�qUB?AA<�bUCCYB�̀=̂ Y<=9�7r9�@YCYKIABA�sAÂ �tY>S9FVE;b�Au�HBA<=LY9�k=NĴÛ �PG�R=_S�Au�nYBY>BJA> V[:GG6V9[88:GG6P79V[E:GG6EP9E7P:QDtv̀OPw pY<c=?=�P�wY=<�̀=̂ Y<=�tJTY>SY E8:GG 6F78:GG6VF98EV:GG6VG9[ED:E[]̀ Òka@OQ pY<c=?=�]>LCY�kAU>B Q:GG 6V78:GG 6V9G7P:GG 6QG8:E7]̀ Òka@ÒqnaXnOVpY<c=?=�̀A<>Y<�kAU>B P:GG 6V88:GG 6F8Q:GG 67GF:8D



��������	
�� �����������	
 ������������� !"#�$%&'(�� )�*+,'-�$&.'+�/0123+1-�4'2(�#5" "6789:78;�<=7> ?=@7�ABB=@CD�E:C:F87>$'+G+�H1.IJ,%K LMNOMP�LQRS+%1T+�*2,(.KT'%K�UI2V+WX 02K.2YZ[K\21V]+I(K%Y%TX̂I%W_(%K+ 5̀a)b�!cad  a #"�de �d!5!!fghij�klmno�fgp�qrsnt�kmunr�vwxyzrxt�{|�j}igi  cc�$�a"""�H$'̂�S+%1T+-�4]�#5ce"~=D8�>������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡¢ £¤¥ ¦¡§̈©�ª¤�«  ¬ �¤�©�̈¡ ®̄¤°�©�̈¡�± �²³�³³ �²³�³³± �������́�����������µ�����¶��������́������������������·�������̧¹������º��������»���������¼�¹¹���º�����¶��·��������½���¹����¾������������º�»������¿���º�������¶º�½����¶º�������������º�»�����¶�ÀÁ ÂÃÄÅ�ONPÆÇQÇ�ON�ÈÆÄÅQÉÀ ������·����ẾË�̧��́ Ì̧Í¾Îº�́���������½��Ï�·����������º�¼����¼��������º��������¶�ÍÐ�������Ñ�����¿����º����������������¾���������º���������¶�������������������º�·�����������������������º������������������������º������������������������º�½����������́���������������������¶�������º��������������Ȩ̂¹������Î
ÒÓÔÕ�Ö×ØÔÖÙ�ÚÛÙ�ÜÝ�ÛÞÞÝÞ�ßÖàá�âãäåææçææ

�èéêëìíîïíéðñòóôLô�õ�öM÷QøM�òQ÷Ä�Q�òQ�PM�Q��øÄ�ÆøQ�Á �²±�À���±	 �²±±�
À
��

 �Ë�±ºÍ�̧�������Ë����������������±À�Ñ ����



����� ��� 	�
������� ���������� ������������� ���������� ������������ � !�"#$�%&'())*� &++,'��-.,*-�����/ �� ����0!���� ��������10� �2!�"$�%&'())*�2).,��-.,*-�����/ �1 �����1� ��!�!��!! 345+,�6)&4'�� �������� ���1��1�1 �)*4,*�6)&4'��� �������� ���0�0�0�!!� �"7,-*��-.,*-�89:,4;, <=>?��@A �BCDEFGHIGCJ%#$K�#-L,;�-4(�MN9OO945�.-P�4)'�Q,�:-+:&+-',(�)*�94:+&(,(�94�'N9;�R&)',-4(�-*,�;&QS,:'�')�:N-45, ?@� �BFIFF<T���U �BFIFFVWVXY �BCDEFGHIGC

Z�[\�Z



�������������	���
���������������������������������������� ! "#$�%&������������'()*+)�,-.)/(0�1)+2-.,)��345�67)�+.68*6.9:�;.<.:;�-.+)�69�67)�=-9=9+*(>�3?5�67)�,*2@;-98:1�,)7.:1�67)�=-9=9+*(>�3A5�098-�*++)++B):6�9/�67)�+.68*6.9:C,*2@;-98:1>�*:1�3D5�098-�-)29BB):1*6.9:�69�67)�E9*-1F��������%GH#IJ!�KL"M�N"OK�P#$ K"Q� "IRLM "!�#�R S$�KO��TU TV "!�IKPP $$TTSG��������%�G��W����%�����%G'()*+)�+8,B.6�67.+�/9-B�X.67�*((�*229B=*:0.:;�=*=)-X9-@�69�67)�E9*-1�Y)2-)6*-0>�Z[\]̂_̀�ab[cd_eb[̂>�*6�fgfhijklfhmn;X*2*1)B0F9-;�,0�67)�4o67�1*0�9/�67)�B9:67�9/�67)�E9*-1�B))6.:;F

pqrstu�vwqxt�y�zxtswy{|swq}~s������x��qt��x��w��s�tpts�s��w�����x�q�|����qxq�s�sxt
{xs��r�t�s�ws����sx�s���qrstu�|w��s�t���sq���q����|~s�sxt�x��qx�zxtswy{|swq}~s������x��qt��x�p�rt�qws���������rt�qws�q~~����tsq��sw��qx���tqrr��s�}sw��t���~sqw�t�s�w�qwsq���x�qx�s�sw�sx�u����x��qx�q||��x�t�s�w�|��xs����sws�qws�q�~�t��r���rrswsxt�rsqt�ws�������q��t�s���swq~~��qrstu�|~qx����������wwsxt~u�����qxq�s���x�q�����~s�����r�w�qt��������x��qts����t��~q��sxr�w�s�sxt���sx�xss�s����qxq�s��t�s��w�~~���s���x���t�qt�t�s������~���s~|����t��t�s�ws�x�r��qt��x�|w��s����qx����s��t�s��tqx�qw��ws�|�x�s�|w�t���~��t�qt�qws�ws���ws��}u�t�s��tqts��s�s�t��qts��qx����t�q||w��s��}u�t�s��tqts�r�w���������r�w�t����|w��s�t�����q�|����qxq�s�sxt��s��x�~��u���xqx�s
��s��q�|����qxq�s�sxt������ttss��q���st�qx���������s��q~~�|w��s�t��stq�~��qx�����ts��qx��ws����sx������x����t���q|t�w��s��x�~���s�����qt�t�s������ttss��~��s�����t����t�qt��t��~��s~u�q~��xs����t����qt��s�qws���wwsxt~u����x��rw���t�s��z�~��s�u�����u��r��x�qt��x��qx��t�s��tqx�qw��ws�|�x�s�|w�t���~���s�qws�ws���ws��t���q�s��zt�q~�����~~��xts�wqts��s~~���t����w�pzp��u�ts��





��������	
��������������������������������������������������� ����������!"#��������!!�$"�#%�&������%��� ���� �����&����&�"�#��"!!�����'��#���"��()� ���"��!��*++,�!"#���$"��-��./0�1�23&%�45�&����"��6 ������!�(7������
��	89:���;<���89�=)� ���"��!�&�>?�����'���"�#"����?������������'$����1��%�&����������%$�?>���?!����1"��(-��"��&"�"1�"������������"' !���1"#��"��'�@�"����%��&���1��"����'����������&!�"�&��"���(A���	���8�9��8B�C��	���8D�$&�������#&"�������&#�����&���"���!$�!��'���&������&����������"�#�������&����!%����#&��������"���1"��(-�"� ������"�?% �����"������"1��'��#���%(

EFGFHIJKLMNOJPQFMRFOSJTUVWXYWZV[U\W[]X̂W\_̂]\W_̀ _̂]aXb̂YVcdeXWXYV̂WUVe][Ub̂f]Ubee\g_YWbhXb̂Yb]X̂W\g_̂]UX[̂biY_WbV̂\j



���������	
�������
����������	����������������
�������������������� ��!�"#�$ �%�&'('(�����)�*+ ������ !%���������*�,�-����-)*����-.� �!"/� ���0/ "� ���1�)-.��1�����!#�)�*�*!*"-.�����-�/����.�-��22.�����+ - �*�� �2*�1�� *�3�������4���	5������
��������������6���7�8�-/���#*/�%�+��!� � !�"�-�/����.�-��22.������/��� ����������!�--��#��*��!!/����"#��!!*/���2*���+��#*���*��!�1)/-�������/� 2#�-�/����-�$ �%�*�"#��))�*+����/��� ��-39��:������4������;	����<�5�����=*1)"#�$ �%�"�� -"�� *�.�" >��?"#--�@-�A�$.��%�����B/ ��-�-!%**"-��*�%�+��- "����)�� !��"����-#-��1-�" �>���� ��!�"#��*�,�-����-)*���������"�$���2*�!�1��������! �-3CDE�FGHIE�JKLMHN�OPENQERFS�TKRKQEPERM�UEFKVIE�WMXI�HRE�IHYVMWHR�MGKM�ERFHPLKIIEI�KYY�KILEFMI�HZ�WRFW[ERM�PKRKQEPERM�KR[�WRMEQNKMEI�\WMG�HVN�IMV[ERM�WRZHNPKMWHR�ISIMEP]�̂GE�[KMK�WRMEQNKMWHR�\WMG�JKLMHN�WI�LGERHPERKY]_K̀S�aWMS�bcde�̂f



��������	
�������������������������������������������������� �������������������!���������"�#����������������������������$���������%���������������������&�����������"�'()�	*��)��+�)�,��-����$����������������.�����������������������&��������/����������������������������&���������� �������%� 0��� ������$���"
12�	3��)��4�5(2*�6��������������������&����$���� ������/����������������������������������������������������&�������$������������������������������������"�����7��2)��)��8952(:��;����<�����������������%�������%�����/�����%����������������������$�����&�������"�=>?@A�BCD�?EFCG�?B�AHI�IBJ�KBCLJK?DL�H�LMFNNO�F?@A�HCB?EDM�?B�PMBQD�F?�RF?E�LBKJSDC?H?FBC�HCL�?B�EHQD�?EH?�LBKJSDC?H?FBC�H?�IBJM�TCGDM?FPAUVWJQHN�XBJC?I�YJZNFK�[KEBBNA\�]̂

_ à̀bc�̀ad�ef̀gh�ifjkklmnopq�orr�stun�vnwrrx�oyv�zrw{wyo|z�pt{}rwoypz�nwxqx�~w|���o}|tn��nwrr��oyo�zn��



����������	
�����
��������������
���
�������
����
������� �!�"���#�
�������$
�%���
�%���
� ���� �
 �
��
���������&�
'�"$
� ''�������
�%� �(%
(� �"
'����(��($
���
� �����
)��%
*!+!+,
-��������
���
���� '�.�
�%�
����
 /
0��'
1�����
������� ��$
� ��#���� ��$
���
�����
����"�����,

234
5367
89:
;<3:=>?=
@ABC>3A4DEFGGHI
JKLM
NHO
PIQPRKISTU
TFQJ
VT
WXJST
HO
GKRPQVL
VTTPTSVIQKU
YPSJ
ZKVG
[TTPTS\



������������	
����������
���������������������������������������������������� ����!�� �"������#����$%&'()*+,�-'../0�12+3�4567589�9:5�;<=:9�:5>?�@A;�BCDE8<F5G�<CH<G5C9I>B;=5�A;�8JB>>K�<C�B�8<C=>5�L7<>G<C=�A;�BH;A88�9:5�5C9<;5�G<89;<H9I@;AJ�M:5;5N5;�DA7�B;5O�P0QRS0R+,�T/R(U,�VRW2XQ�Y79AJB9<HB>>D�85CG�G59B<>5GK�8<97B9<ACE8?5H<ZH�B>5;98�8A�5N5;DAC5�[CAM8�:AM�9A�;58?ACGO�Y>5;98�?;AN<G5�9:5�9D?5K�>AHB9<ACK�9<J5K�BCG�M:A�<C<9<B95G�9:5�5J5;=5CHD�BCG�HBC�L5�85C9�BH;A88�95\9�J588B=5K�HAJ?795;�G58[9A?�B>5;9K�5JB<>K�NA<H5�HB>>K�BCG�?78:�CA9<ZHB9<ACO�]78:�CA9<ZHB9<AC8�HBC�?>BD�BC�B7G<L>5�B>B;J�5N5C�M:5C�9:5�G5N<H5�<8�<C�8<>5C9�A;�GAECA9EG<897;L�JAG5O��/̂002)R�_(RW�̀abab�S0c�̂/..'0()SR2�_(RW�dX/'3�e2QQSf(0f�g5\9�A;�HB>>�hEiEi�G<;5H9>D�BCG�89BD�<C�9A7H:�M<9:�B>>�785;8�9:;A7=:�;5B>E9<J5�=;A7?�J588B=<C=O�j<N5�Z;89�;58?ACG5;8�BCG�8H:AA>�89B@@�klmn�BHH588�9A�DA7;�L7<>G<C=�JB?8�BCG�5J5;=5CHD�?;A9AHA>8O-20c�o+2XRQ�pSQ2c�/0�q/)SR(/0r5BJ>588>D�8M<9H:�L59M55C�HBJ?7858�M<9:A79�MA;;D<C=�BLA79�;5HACZ=7;<C=�DA7;�?BC<H�L799ACO�4B?9A;�85CG8�JB88�CA9<ZHB9<AC8�LB85G�AC�DA7;�=5A>AHB9<AC�M<9:<C�9:5�HBJ?78O�sAHB9<AC�GB9B�<8�AC>D�BHH5885G�G7;<C=�BC�BH9<N5�5J5;=5CHDO



��������	�
�������
��	������������������������
������
�������������
�������������������	������
����������	�����	��	��������������������
�����������������	������
������� !�

"#$%&'�()*'%+�,-�./(.�0',*12)3�#12�"#$,2/4/�"*#2356789:;�<6==>?�@A:B�CDEFGH�IJKHFL�MGNEJKO�PQFR�FRK�CDEQOSTS�KUKHVKWMX�HKYEGWYK�ODFD�EJDFZGHUL�OKJQ[KHY�MHQFQMDJL�HKDJ\FQUK�ODFD�FG�D�]N̂JQM�SDZKFX�IWYPKHQWV�]GQWF�_]SI]̀�ZGH�YUDHFKH�DWO�ZDYFKH�KUKHVKWMX�HKYEGWYKa�CDEFGH�IJKHF�MGWWKMFY�FRK�MDJJKH�FG�b\c\cL�PRQMR�QWYFDWFJX�YRDHKY�DOOQFQGWDJ�QWZGHUDFQGW�PQFR�FRK�OQYEDFMRKHL�QWMJNOQWVd�e fDJJKH�WDUK�DWO�WNU K̂HL�EHKMQYK�MDUENY�JGMDFQGWL�DWO�DOOQFQGWDJ�QWZGHUDFQGW�_gĜ�FQFJKL�KFMàe hQYEDFMRD̂JK�DOOHKYY�DWO�YMRGGJ�WDUKe iUKHVKWMX�FXEK�_JGMjOGPWL�DMFQ[K�YRGGFKHL�KFMà



����������	�
��	������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������� ������������!�"�#���$�%�������&���!����� ����������������#��'(�)�*+,)��,�-��.�)/�0-1��2��������#������ �������������������� ������������������3���������4��5������������� ������ ������������6������������������������������!��������!���7'��88-8��9�:�	�,�;�	8��8�<)8��	�=��>�����������#����������4��5�5��������76���������������>7�!����!���������������������������� �������� �������������������������������������������'�

?@@ABCD�EAF�DGH�IA@JDKAC�JCL�MDJDBN�AE�OPHFQACH�RSTUVSTU�WXYSZ[�ZYSX\VT]Y�XTUY�̂_�̀TabV�cTVb�dSeV̂Z�fWŴgUVShTXTVijk�

lmnopqrstuvpw�xvooptnxsrnvtw�sty�rzu�s{nqnr|�rv�}n~u�opqrn�qu�ntxnyutr�qusyu�w��usq�rnou�wrsrpw��u�v�rw�nt�st�ntwrstr��������qpw�rzu�sxxvptrs{nqnr|���u��tu���zu�u��uwvp�xuw��u�u�tuuyuy��������ty�v��xvp�wu��rzu�xvoosty�xutru��xvpqy�wuu�nr�sqq�����n}zrvt�mxzvvqw�����





���������	
������
�����������������
�����
������	������������������	�������������������������������
���������	������	���������������� �!"#��#"$��%!&�"%��'#%(��!%() #*�&�$!� &#�"��!+�%)��)! �%#,������%� -./01234�56�7889�:;5<=>?�@51A�1A>�B1/=?/3?�.>C=5DE/152=�F>1A2?G�H32I�JA>�KL�M2N>�O�PCQ6R�S2C=?/152=4
TUVVWXYZ[�\]V̂_̀XY[�aYb�cd�eVUXfX̂aWXgYh���i�������
��	��j��kl��	��
���	��������mnVoYXfX̂aWXgY�\gppoYX̂aWXgYq�	��
�����������������������
�����������
��	������������	���������������
������r
������������s��������������
	��mt̂ ôUaWV�nVoYXfX̂aWXgYh���i�������
��	��j��kl��	������	������������
��m�u��������������	������v�������������i����������
	��j���������
��	���������������
	���������i������
���	m

w3/E15E>�F/x>6�w>3H>E1yz{|}�}~���z�{~��|~��z�~�z{�����{}��|}~~��z���|�{���{z����~��z������������������������������������������ ¡¢£� ���������������¤���{}�����{��|{�¥�����{z����}z{����~¥�|���z���z¦z��z����z���}~��{~��§¤��̈���§��©���ª�¤��¤��������«����¤����«���������̈��ª£¬aŴ]�W]VXU�̂aV�Wob®�̄XbVg�]VUV°



� �������	��
�����������
��	���	�����		�	
�	��	���	����	����������
�����	������������ ���! ��"#$�% &�%�'��"( $#!)�!����&#*!$& ��+#&&�&���,-./�012345678-79:�;<6//=/:->?�74�=@A/�/BB/5-7C/�@4�9B�-./�DBB/5-7C/�E@-/�4/-�B96-.�@39C/�@:A�743F�@:A�3/-G//:�H@8-96�I/5.:9J9<7/4K�LLMK�.@C7:<�9BB75/4�@-�NOPP�Q96-.�L998�RK�127-/�OPPK�S924-9:K�I/T@4�UUPON�,0H@8-96>?K�@:A�V/96</�R@4.7:<-9:;5@A/=F�NK�.@C7:<�9BB75/�@-�NNUU�1�WPPP�DK�1@7:-�V/96</K�XI�YZUOP�,0M24-9=/6>?[�D@5.�9B�H@8-96�@:A�M24-9=/6�@6/�6/B/66/A�-9�@4�@�0\@6-F>�@:A�59JJ/5-7C/JF�@4�-./�0\@6-7/4[>[��I./�@<6//=/:-�3/-G//:�-./�\@6-7/4�,-./>�;<6//=/:->?59:474-4�9B�-.74�12345678-79:�;<6//=/:-K�-./�I/6=4�,A/B7:/A�3/J9G?K�@JJ�]:C975/4K�@:A�@JJ�9-./6�/T.737-4K�45./A2J/4K�@:A�A952=/:-@-79:�6/B/6/:5/A�3F�967:�-.74�12345678-79:�;<6//=/:-�@:A�-./�I/6=4[X:J/44�9-./6G74/�48/57B7/AK�5@87-@J7̂/A�-/6=4�7:�-.74�12345678-79:�;<6//=/:-�.@C/�-./�4@=/�=/@:7:<4�@4�4/-�B96-.�7:�-./�I/6=4[�]:�59:47A/6@-79:�9B�-./=2-2@J�59C/:@:-4�@:A�59:A7-79:4�4/-�B96-.�3/J9GK�H@8-96�@:A�M24-9=/6�@<6//�@4�B9JJ9G4_0I/6=4>�=/@:4�-./�B9JJ9G7:<�A952=/:-4�7:�/BB/5-�@4�9B�-./�DBB/5-7C/�E@-/�9B�-.74�;<6//=/:-̀a[ H@8-96�I/5.:9J9<7/4K�LLM�V/:/6@J�I/6=4�@:A�M9:A7-79:4.--84_bb6@8-96-/5.[59=bG8c59:-/:-b28J9@A4bNPNNbPdbH@8-96ce:J7:/cI/6=4c@:AcM9:A7-79:4cf96=cg@FcNPNN[8AB?�@:AK�7B�@88J75@3J/̀N[ 15.99J\@44�;AA/:A2=�h�,.--84_bb6@8-96-/5.[59=bNPNWc15.99J\@44c;AA/:A2=[8AB?̀W[ 15.99J\@44�S@6AG@6/�\9J75F�h�,.--84_bb6@8-96-/5.[59=b15.99J\@44cS@6AG@6/c\9J757/4caPcNUcNPNW[8AB?̀�@:AZ[ ;J/6-24i�I/6=4�@:A�M9:A7-79:4�h�,.--84_bbGGG[6@8-96-/5.[59=b8@6-:/6c@<6//=/:-4b;J/6-24cI/6=4caPcNUcNPNW[8AB?�$$&  ��#%�������%)��#��&#*!$& j�123k/5-�-9�M24-9=/6l4�59=8J7@:5/�G7-.�-./�-/6=4�@:A�59:A7-79:4�59:-@7:/A�7:�-.74�;<6//=/:-K�H@8-96�<6@:-4�-9M24-9=/6�@�:9:c/T5J247C/K�:9:c-6@:4B/6@3J/K�:9:c423J75/:4/@3J/K�6/C95@3J/�67<.-�-9�@JJ9G�M24-9=/6�-9�@55/44�@:A�24/�-./�H@8-96�\J@-B96=�@:A�;::2@J12345678-79:�1/6C75/4�A267:<�-./�I/6=�,@4�A/B7:/A�7:�1/5-79:�d[N�,H/:/G@J�I/6=4?�9B�-./�I/6=4?�@4�4/-�B96-.�7:�-./�@--@5./A�m29-/[�&& j�M24-9=/6�G7JJ�8@F�-9�H@8-96�-./�B//4�G.75.�=@F�7:5J2A/�-./�;::2@J�19B-G@6/�;55/44�f//�@:A�;::2@J�12345678-79:�1/6C75/4�f//4�,0;::2@J12345678-79:�f//4�>?�@:A�9:/c-7=/�8265.@4/4�9B�/m278=/:-K�4288J7/4�@:A�4/6C75/4�@4�4/-�B96-.�7:�-./�@--@5./A�n29-/�@:A�9:�@:�7:C975/�A267:<�-./�I/6=[f96�@:�@::2@J�42345678-79:�37JJ7:<�A267:<�-./�I/6=K�-./�;::2@J�12345678-79:�f//�=@F�3/�7:56/@4/A�B69=�-./�86/C7924�@::2@J�8/679A�3F�-./�.7<./6�9B�-./5.@:</�7:�-./�M\]�]:A/T�B96�-./�86/5/A7:<�aN�=9:-.4�96�B7C/�8/65/:-�,do?[�I.74�-6@:4@5-79:�74�:9-�@�V1;�15./A2J/�4@J/�2:J/44�9-./6G74/�48/57B7/A�7:�-./�n29-/�96�9:�-./�]:C975/[�%p�&����&#� j�f//4�@6/�A2/�@:A�8@F@3J/�G7-.7:�-.76-F�,WP?�A@F4�9B�M24-9=/6l4�6/5/78-�9B�-./�@88J75@3J/�]:C975/[�;JJ�@=92:-4�8@F@3J/�3F�M24-9=/6�-9�H@8-96�./6/2:A/6@6/�/T5J247C/�9B�@:F�4@J/4K�24/�@:A�9-./6�-@T/4�96�A2-7/4K�.9G/C/6�A/47<:@-/A�,59JJ/5-7C/JF�0I@T/4>?[�M24-9=/6�G7JJ�3/�49J/JF�6/489:473J/�B96�8@F=/:-9B�@:F�I@T/4K�/T5/8-�B96�-.94/�-@T/4�3@4/A�9:�-./�7:59=/�9B�H@8-96[�M24-9=/6�G7JJ�869C7A/�H@8-96�7-4�4-@-/c7442/A�E76/5-�\@F�DT/=8-79:�M/6-7B75@-/�,96/m27C@J/:-�5/6-7B75@-/?K�7B�@88J75@3J/K�289:�/T/52-79:�9B�-.74�;<6//=/:-[�]:�-./�/C/:-�@:�@88J75@3J/�-@T7:<�@2-.967-FK�@4�@�6/42J-�9B�@:�@2A7-�96�9-./6G74/K@44/44/4�@AA7-79:@J�I@T/4�@-�@:F�-7=/K�M24-9=/6�@:A�:9-�H@8-96�G7JJ�3/�49J/JF�6/489:473J/�B96�8@F=/:-�9B�425.�@AA7-79:@J�I@T/4�@:A�@JJ�594-4�@44957@-/AG7-.�425.�@44/44=/:-K�7:5J2A7:<�G7-.92-�J7=7-@-79:K�7:-/6/4-K�8/:@J-7/4K�@:A�@--96:/Fl4�B//4[�M24-9=/6�G7JJ�:9-�G7-..9JA�@:F�I@T/4�B69=�@:F�@=92:-4A2/�H@8-96[�1.92JA�M24-9=/6�3/�6/m276/A�2:A/6�@:F�@88J75@3J/�J@G�96�6/<2J@-79:K�-9�G7-..9JA�96�A/A25-�@:F�896-79:�9B�-./�8@F=/:-4�A2/�-9�H@8-96./6/2:A/6K�-./:�-./�42=�A2/�-9�H@8-96�G7JJ�3/�7:56/@4/A�3F�-./�@=92:-�:/5/44@6F�-9�F7/JA�-9�H@8-96�@:�@=92:-�/m2@J�-9�-./�42=�H@8-96�G92JA�.@C/6/5/7C/A�.@A�:9�G7-..9JA7:<4�96�A/A25-79:4�3//:�=@A/[�M24-9=/6�@5q:9GJ/A</4�@:A�@<6//4�-.@-�7-�.@4�6/C7/G/A�-./�;<6//=/:-K�7:5J2A7:<�G7-.92-�J7=7-@-79:K�-./�@88J75@3J/�I/6=4K�86796�-9�-./�/T/52-79:�9B�-.7412345678-79:�;<6//=/:-[�rs�1]VQ]QV�rDLeRK�D;MS�\;HIs�HD\HD1DQI1�]I�S;1�HD;E�;QE�;VHDD1�Ie�rD�reXQE�rs�ISD1D�IDHg1�;QE�MeQE]I]eQ1[���������	��
����	�t���� �&�#+&�u% �!�+�����$%'&�p���17<:/A_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv 17<:/A_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�Q@=/_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv Q@=/_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�I7-J/_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv I7-J/_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv�E@-/_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv E@-/_�vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv\@</�a�9B�N



�������� 	
����
������ ��������������������������� � ���!����"�#���$�%���&���� �
!������%��'()*+(�,-./01+2)1�34-5(67����88�9������:9-012�'()*+(;�<=��8!�<102(5�92-2(.� "��>�31(2-�?@(1-1(2-A)@(1B*-C2)*2(4/A4)6� D�E�F������ �%��>������)12/.����G�$$� H�"��I�� FJ��311K-LMN��OP% ��DPN&M%&�Q OQ&%�MN&P� �%R N�PONN&QSP�D%D %�%TUV-C2)*:6(*+(147�-1-+(6(12 V-C2)*�:6(*+(147��-1-+(6(12�9K02(�311K-L�344(..�W((�XC(*.02(�L04(1.(YA�Z14LK5(.�V-C2)*�3L(*2;�V-C2)*�[01\;�]*0LL��-1-+(*;344)K12-̂0L027�-15�V(K10_04-20)1A�V(1(@-L�W((�0.�5K(�)1�2/(-110̀(*.-*7�6)12/�)_�CK*4/-.(A�V-C2)*�2(4/104-L�.KCC)*2�0.�014LK5(5A <9]��;!��A�� � <9]��;!��A�� <9]��;!��A��V-C2)*a)11(42 3LL)@.�4)1_0+K*-20)1�_)*�(b2(*1-L�.7.2(6.�2)�4)11(42�2)�V-C2)*�3L(*22/*)K+/�-�̂0
50*(420)1-L�3�ZA <9]��A�� � <9]��A�� <9]��A��:6(*+(147�-1-+(6(12Z6CL(6(12-20)1 ?1(
206(�06CL(6(12-20)1�_((�XC(*�.02(�L04(1.(YA <9]����A�� � <9]��A�� <9]����A��:6(*+(147�-1-+(6(12c-.04�=*-0101+ V(6)2(�=*-0101+�_)*�:6(*+(147��-1-+(6(12A <9]��;���A�� � <9]��A�� <9]��;���A��DOG%�%TU� <9]��;���A��%�%TU� <9]��;���A��� N�PONN&QS�P�D%D�&Q�%d&D��O�%�� <9]��;!��A����������Q����� �R���>�J���H ��$�F��� �F�$$Je����J���>�J���� �f���H �� #��F� ��$$���H����g��h�#�F�>� ��� #��>��$����� ���i�j� k��������FhiF�>����g������lmnoppqorslli� &���� H������Fh������#���g�����J>� �t�M$������>��$����� ���i�j� k��������FhiF�>i� N�>���Fh�Fu���J>� �����������i�mvmf�Mi�i�G���vvspf�d����� f�%w�llrmqovvspi� "���� J���h���I������ �f��>��$��FF�� �� Hk��������FhiF�>i� %����#����##���� �$�������$�F�>� ���I���>� ��� #�����$���j��h���F��#���F��#f�x�����h����yyjjji�h��i��������FhiF�>i�-+(���)_��



�

�������	
 ������������ ���������

����� 	
�!	�"�# ���"��$�$%�	
" ��"� �&�# '	&�&�'	��"�
()*+,�-��.���//0123�4�5$6�$��66���7" ���"8�
"����"������	
��9	:"�';�<�=�	>�4�����=���? ����� 	
@�ABCD��EFGGH;

����-)�I*)�J�KL+M*��M�(N�O)PQ�RS�T$$UU�����>�%����1	 �����V"��W"��=��4�U6��X
	�:YWZ	X	["8<���W�%�5U%5$$%$���\"X��#�>; ������ 	
�; �]���	��&"�<"	�� �� X�;��;�&�^ 2�"8�_�!" X�;��;�& �̀< a	�" ?8��&�� ?1V2b�?2c��1�=��d=�#�??����e&"��;8"��"����'� ��f���f;� ��g"	� ���� ;�"h i �������� ��������$ ?1V2b�?2c��=H�'a2��2e3�d=�#�??�$�����������["&� �j�k%��� ����"	X>�h"	i %������ %������% ?1V2b�5�1a�l�235�1a�e3��a?2323V�d=�#�??�%��?2c�13m?3'1!�a1��e3�1��a?2323Vnnn�e��;�&	
���	;&;&W�	��?[[;�;�&	
�'� ��nnn ����"	X>�h"	i %������� ����
�"�8 �_�'�&[;�;�& H<� ;W&;&W��>; ������ 	
�<���	X:&�Z
"[W"�	&[�	W�""����	XX"����>"��;&[;&W������ 	
��H��>��	��;" �;&�"&[�����"����&[�
"W	

<��<��>"��"�8 �	&[�X�&[;�;�& � "��]���>�;&��>; ������ 	
�



���������	
������������������������������������������������ �������� �!"#���#��$ %��&''((���	������ "#��������)����*+(,����-����"$.��#���"$.��#/�0 $ %��&1��� 23454678�94:23454678�;<:=>7?8:@55�9A>BC3:23454678�=D5?3C6: E�F�++�+G?HI<�J437KL3>437KLMK7N?O7PCQRSTH4>USRVWWUXUWXUSUV�#"�" Y��#-�����#�� ZV[QU\T]̂�_�9CP�QS������ àC�QR�>4KPa�PC3>�b43�6AB6H3?5P?4K�6C3N?HC6�BCO?K6�4K�'c',c'�'+�7Kd�CKd6�4K�'c'*c'�'(T�eAB6H3?5P?4K6C3N?HC6�f?88�BC�B?88Cd�7HH43d?KO�P4�PaC�b4884f?KO�?KN4?HC�6HaCdA8C:�gKKA788<�������� ����eh;eiGj2̀ j@9�e=Gkji=el34A5m���%�$� ���$�"n�"�# E� #�"�& �##� Y���"$�=>C3OCKH<�J7K7OC>CKP�eA?PCeAB6H3?5P?4K�_�5C3�ePAdCKP =>C3OCKH<�J7K7OC>CKP�eA?PC�287Pb43>�6AB6H3?5P?4K�f?Pa�bA88AK8?>?PCd�7HHC66�P4�788�A6C36T mSmSePAdCKP6 ZU[]RQTQ̂WmmiC88A873�2AB8?H�e7bCP<i84Ad�jKPCO37P?4K�oeP7Kd73dp WmmiC88A873�2AB8?H�e7bCP<�i84Ad�jKPCO37P?4KT�jKH8AdC6i4>5APC3�27K?H�;APP4K[�J4B?8C�e7bCP<�g558?H7P?4K[e>73Pf7PHa�27K?H�;APP4K6�7Kd�H4KKCHP?4K�P4�7K�?K6P7KHC�4bPaC�2AB8?H�e7bCP<�i84Ad�qCB_543P78T mSmS�r̀ s Zm[UmUTSS����nF����t� ZV[S\̂TQ̂���@9=_̀jJ=�e=Gkji=e�g9u�v==el34A5m���%�$� ���$�"n�"�# E� #�"�& ��"$�j>58C>CKP7P?4K�vCC�o=Je�2C3ePAdCKPp j>58C>CKP7P?4K�vCC�_�=>C3OCKH<�J7K7OC>CKP�eA?PC mSmSePAdCKP6 ZÛUT̂S����nF����t� ZÛUT̂S���w�$�"n�"�#�����#�� �ZV[S\̂TQ̂x�#���"������-"$���y��������� Y� �ZÛUT̂S��#"�" Y��#-�����#����� Y� �ZV[QU\T]̂�23454678�94:��E�F�++�+�gHHA37PC�e78C6�̀7D�f?88�BC�7ddCd�faCK�7558?H7B8CTx�JA8P?_<C73�H4KP37HP�53?H?KO�?6�6ABzCHP�P4�53?H?KO�PC3>6�dCb?KCd�?K�PaC�J76PC3�eC3N?HC6�gO3CC>CKP�4b�Pa?6�@3dC3�v43>T�27OC�m�4b�U



���������	�
��	����������������������������������������������������������������� �! ����������������� ����� ��������� ����������"�����# ��$�%&�� ���������������%&�� ���'��(&������������&������������������ ��������� �������������)� !���)�!&�&���!&���� �����)� ��!���&���� !�������������� ����(������� ����)� ���� ��*�������(&+����� ������������+)�% �(��)�����������!&�&���!&���� �����)� ��!���&���$,�-)���������+�� *.�%&�� ������������ ������������������������������/���������! �� *�����������0�������������������1�����2��3�4��56������7�8���6��9��:��6���54�	��;�125������������������2�<=����2��3�4���5		��	>��5?@�A@��2B8AC�DEFGBF9�?@
H1FA��@AIJC��A5GB85�FKLM�2B8A5�@EJ 
H2�@1FE�NBIIBA8�BAO@E15�B@AP���0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ � �R��% ������P���0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQS���0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ � �R���� ��0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ������&��0 QQQS"�P"/��TUPQQQ � �R��V����0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ� � � �R���������0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ� %��)0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
H2�@1FE�2B8A5�@EJ � ������WX�Y������++������� �Z0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQP���0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ � [�(�% ��0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ/����0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ � #�������/�\�TS0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQS���0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ � �&�������"����������&��0 QQQS"�P"/��TUPQQQ � ]��̂������������"�_0 QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ� � � ]��̂��"����(� ������ �+���������(������)�� � � ������/�\�V\��(��P $ QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ �2�̀�����a�Fa��b����
���<�4����>��c����4:�	C
��� ( ����P 0��defMggMg����&�����������/�\�*����+��������*�����((����+��$h��&���Q)����� �������(�����������&+i����� �(���������������!�������������������������������������� !������"�����# ��$������X� !�X


	GWA Financial Report - December 2023_updated.xlsx
	GWA Balance Sheet_December 2023
	PBA-Stage Risers
	PBA-HVAC System replacement
	PBA-HVAC Preventative Maintenance
	PBA-Chalk Renewal (PowerSchool)



